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Robinswood is a house of moderately large size, dating from the late
18701's but wholly converted about 1915 from its original French
Rensaissance revival style to the American Colonial revival style.

It is now used as a dormitory for students at the Garrison Forest
School.
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ROBINSWOOD is a two and one-half storey frame house,
seven bays in length with a gambrel roof; its principal facade is
to the south. A short wing of equal height, also with a gambrel
roof, extends to the north behind the westerly bays and a lower
two-storey service wing extends further to the north from the
taller wing. ROBINSWOOD appears to be a house of the early twen-
tieth century Colonial revival, recalling an eighteenth century
New England style. However it was constructed in the 1870s as a
five bay house having a mansard roof, an example of the French
Renaissance-revival or Second Empire style. The change in style,
occuring ca. 1915, involved a change in the roofline with the ad-
dition of gables at each end having Palladian windows, substituting
pedimented dormers having arched windows for the older ones with
2/2 sash, substituting a modillioned cornice for one having brackets,
adding a tripartite window centered in the second storey above a
new semi-~eliptical fanlight at the principal entrance below and
the removal of the porch which once extended across the south
facade. Two bays were added at the east end, the first storey
being an open porch, Windows are 1/1 with louvred blinds; formerly
they were 6/6. A pair of chimneys has always flanked the central
bay and another rises through the ridge at the original east end
to serve the east addition. Exterior walls are sheathed with Ger-
man siding, possibly the original material. A porch of the Tuscan
order at the west end is one storey in height, its west side bowed
nearly to a semi-circle; a balustrade surrounds its floor and
another surrounds its flat rooef deck.

The lower two-storey service wing is in two sections, the
southerly slightly taller than the northerly. The southerly section
is two bays in length while the northerly is three.

Internally nearly every detail was changed in style with
the major Colonial revival alteration of the early twentieth cen-
tury; the basic plan probably remains original. The principal stair
is at the north end of the central hall, a Palladian window on its
landing. The parlor is east of the hall, the dining room is west,
extending into the short principal north wing. Principal rooms
have fireplaces with mantels carefully detailed in the style of the
very late eighteenth or very early nineteenth centuries and the stair -
case, likewise, has details of that period.

The plain interior of the north service wing has recent
detailing.
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North of the house is a small frame barn, its taller
upper storey of hewn braced-frame construction, its lower storey,
accessible on grade at the east, of stone. Exterior walls are
sheathed with straight-sawn vertical siding, a material, together
with the braced frame construction, indicating it to date from no
later than the period of the original house, ca. 1875,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

ROBINSWOOD is a house of moderately large size, dating
from the late 1870s but wholly converted about 1915 from its
original French Renaissance revival style to the American Colonial
revival style. The small barn dates at least from the period of
original comnstruction.
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ROBINSWOOD

In 1945, Robinswood, built between 1860 and 1869, was purchased

by the Garrison Forest School as another dormitory.~ Robinswood

had been built alledgedly as a wedding present for Robert North
Elder and his bride Susan Gordon Voss. Lt stood om part of the

land tract, Green Spring Fgrest, and the 27 acre property was
conveyed to Elder in 1869.” In 1606 Susan Voss Elder et al. sold

the estate to Nannie Gordon, wife of John Lovell.” It was their

son Douglas who sold the property and home to Garrison Forest School,

Footrnotes

1 Baltimore County Land Records (BCLR), Liber 1395, fol. 567,
Towson Court House, Towson, Maryland.

2 BCLR, Liber E. H. A. 65, fol. 246, Towson.

3 BCLR, Liber W, P. C. 306, fol. 458, Towson.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any 1nfr1nge—
ment of individual property rights.
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PSs- 1108



- g

. any

o
2
b
L'l
<
=







P S

BA 1699

Robinswood

GSVHD

Garr, For, Sck
™

J
9/10/79
I Rilt.'l'r.
rom S







BA- 1699

10-13=79
- Md, Hist.Tr
Tfrom RW




